
 

83-008 Christ Episcopal Church & Cemetery  
600 Farmington Road West  
Accokeek  
Built in 1748 and rebuilt in 1857, Christ Church is a one-story, gable-roof church building with a 
bracketed cornice and hood moldings over round-arch windows; the brick walls are laid in Flemish 
bond, and the side entrance has ornate molded casing. The church is surrounded by a large graveyard. 
It was built in 1748 as the “lower chapel” for St. John’s, Broad Creek. After the chapel burned in 
1856, the present church was rebuilt using the original brick walls and a new Victorian cornice, 
entrance, and window details. It exemplifies the continuity of the Episcopal Church in Prince 
George’s County. 


